spirit,.

St. George's had another face-1lift with the renovations
in the narthex. The walls were sanded and revarnished, =z
new main door and window were instazlled and new carpet lzid.
Two comfortable chairs were placed at the rear of the church
for the use of handicapped persons.

A first in the history of the parish can be clazimed by
the present parishioners. During the past four years no
Diocesan financial assistance has been received, This
accomplishment is due partly to the presence of our lazy-
minister only half time.

Somehow, our early history missed the Rev. F, H. Hartley
He first appears as a deacon in 1892 during the time of Rev.
Philip Harding. He became priest in 1893, His signature
appears until 1894 when it is believed he went to help found
the Parish of Stoney Lake.

This marks an end and a beginning. We come to the
close of our 110th year, but the beginning of more history
to be written in the coming years. "To God be the glory,
great things He hath done" and will continue to do as we

move forward ever seeking to do His will,



